
 

                         Design Memorandum  
 
 
TO:                  All Design Section Staff  

FROM:            Bijan Khaleghi  
DATE:             February 16, 2010  
SUBJECT:       LRFD Guide Specifications for Pedestrian Bridges  

 
This design memorandum supersedes design memorandum issued on July 17, 2009.  This design 
memorandum establishes criteria for design of pedestrian bridges.   

Pedestrian bridges shall be designed in accordance with the requirements of the AASHTO LRFD 
Guide Specifications for the Design of Pedestrian Bridges, dated December 2009.  

 
 
BACKGROUND 

Design memorandum issued on July 17, 2009 was based on a draft document approved at the 
AASHTO annual meeting July 2009.  The December 2009 “AASHTO LRFD Guide 
Specifications for the Design of Pedestrian Bridges” is the published document of the July 2009 
draft. 

If you have any questions regarding this issue, please contact Bijan Khaleghi at 705-7181.  

cc:   Mohammad Sheikhizadeh, Bridge Construction - 47354 

       F. Posner, Bridge and Structures – 47340  
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